Guoda Cerniauskaité

From: Ingolf Franke <i.franke@wevosys.com>
Sent: 2020 m. birzelis 17 d. 16:08

To: Guoda Cerniauskaité

Subject: AW: WEVOSYS: Kauno klinikos tender
Signed By: i.franke@wevosys.com

Yes, the lingWAVES Connector cable is 3 m, included in lingWAVES Voice Clinic Suite Pro. It is the connector cable
between computer and recording device (attached on a large tripod).

Mit freundlichen GriiRen/Kind regards

Ingolf Franke

WEVOSYS medical technology GmbH
Am Ellersgraben 24

96148 Baunach

Germany

tel.: +49 (0) 9544 -98588 -0

email: info2020@wevosys.com

web: www.wevosys.com

Von: Guoda Cerniauskaité <guoda@biomedikoscentras.|t>
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 17. Juni 2020 15:05

An: Ingolf Franke <i.franke@wevosys.com>

Betreff: RE: WEVOSYS: Kauno klinikos tender

| am talking about 10073 lingW AVES Voice Clinic Suite Pro
Pagarbiai / Best regards,

Guoda Cerniauskaité
Pardavimo vadybininké
Sales Manager

Tel.: +370 657 90875
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Su 3 m ilgio USB laidu  prijungimui prie kompiuterio; 




